



BYLAWS OF THE GREEN LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

Pursuant to Section 103B.535 Minnesota Statutes, the Isanti County Board of Commissioners ordered the establishment of the Green Lake Improvement District on April 26, 2001

Article I: NAME

Section 1. The name of this organization shall be the Green Lake Improvement District. (GLID) located in Isanti County, Minnesota

Article II: PURPOSE

Section 1. The general purpose of the GLID shall promote and maintain the environmental, economic, and recreational protection of Green Lake and vicinity.

Section 2. The GLID shall work in conjunction with federal, state and local agencies, public and private, to maintain the quality of the lake.

Section 3. The GLID shall inform the general membership of meetings relating to the purposes of the GLID principally via email, newspaper announcements and when necessary via US Mail or other means.

Section 4. The GLID shall be a nonprofit, non stock organization.

ARTICLE III: MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Everyone owning lakeshore property on Green Lake, (receiving a tax statement from Isanti County) is a member of the GLID.

ARTICLE IV: DUES

There shall be no annual dues for membership in the GLID. There will be annual tax assessments for maintenance and approved expenses.

ARTICLE V: BOARD OF DIRECTORS/OFFICERS

Section 1. The board member and length of term (in years) of the GLID shall be staggered: Chair/President (3), Vice Chair (2), Secretary (1) and Treasurer (2). There shall also be (5) at large board members; (2) voting members with (3) year terms, (2) members with (2) year terms and (1) member with (1) year term, including the past President.

Section 2. Duties:

The Chair/ President shall preside at all annual board, and special meetings of the GLID and represent the GLID at all official functions.

- A. The Vice Chair/President shall, in the absence of the Chair, fulfill the duties of the Chair. Further, the Vice Chair shall fulfill other duties as designated by the Chair, the Board, or the general membership.
- B. The Secretary shall record and maintain minutes of all annual, board, and special meetings of the GLID and shall manage all routine correspondence of the GLID.
- C. The Treasurer shall maintain all revenues of the GLID and shall disperse expenditures as designated by the Board or the general membership.
 - 1. The Treasurer shall present a yearly report of income and expenditures at the annual meeting Of the GLID.
- D. Board members Shall fulfill all duties as directed by the Chair, Board of Directors, or the general membership
- E. Board members who leave their term shall be replaced at the annual meeting.

Section 3. Indemnification

Members of the Board shall be bonded at the expense of the GLID, who was, is or may be involved in legal proceedings by virtue of his or her good faith actions on behalf of the GLID.

Section 4. Elections

Board members shall be elected at the annual meeting by a Simple majority of members present by hand count.

ARTICLE VI: COMMITTEES

Section 1. The Board shall establish committees as determined by the board and membership

ARTICLE VII: MEETINGS

Section 1. The GLID shall meet annually in July*

Section 2. Special meetings may be called at the discretion of the Board or at the request of the general membership.

ARTICLE VIII: ADDRESS

Section 1. The GLID official address will be one of the board members*

Section 2. The current address is: 6534 338th Lane NW, Princeton, MN 55371 (Haubenschild)*

ARTICLE IX: VOTING AND QUORUM

Section I. Each household is entitled to one (1) vote.

Section 2. Proxy votes, in writing or preauthorized, shall be allowed.

Section 3. A quorum shall consist of (25%) of the general membership in attendance and voting, including allowable proxy votes.

ARTICLE X: PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

Section 1. All meetings of the GLID and the Board of Directors Shall be conducted in accordance with Roberts Rules of Order, unless otherwise Specified by these bylaws.

ARTICLE SUSPENSION OF THE BYLAWS

Section 1. These bylaws may be Suspended by a two thirds vote of the majority present and vote for emergency situations only.

ARTICLE XII: AMENDMENTS TO THE BYLAWS

Section 1. These bylaws may be amended at any meeting of the "ID, provided that written notice is given to the general membership at least (14) days in advance of the meeting at which action is to be taken.

Section 2. Notice of meetings shall be posted in the Cambridge Star, Princeton Union Eagle and public postings at Westside Corner and via email

ADOPTED: (5/18/2002)

*Last update at Annual Board Meeting 7/2/2016